

Clio Area Band & Music Boosters

Meeting Date | Time 5/21/19 | 6:00pm | Meeting called to order by William Mufarreh

In Attendance

William Mufarreh, Gary Hammond, Rosie Hammond, Tony Condron, Gary Holland, Joan Holland, Kim Baker, Heather Linseman, Bill Linseman, Rachel Flanagin, Doug Taylor, Irene Reno, Becky Bentley (there were others whose names I'm not sure of)

Reading of the Minutes - Old Business

N/A

Treasurer's Report

Rachel Flanagin reported that one show shirt will be included in the \$175 Marching Band fee; additional shirts may be purchased at cost to be determined.

- Kidd Company to be contacted regarding online store launch and merchandise counts/costs waiting logo setup.
- Suggestion was made to sell MMB merchandise at competition (lanyards, hats, shirts, etc.) all were in favor.

Executive Board

The 2019-2020 E-Board was approved and introduced.

- Heather Linseman was nominated and appointed as the new Chairman; Becky Bentley
- Bill Linseman declined nomination as Vice Chairman and Kim Baker was appointed, unopposed, as the new Vice Chairman.
- Irene Reno was nominated and appointed as the new Secretary.
- Gary Holland was nominated and appointed as the new Relations Officer.
- Joan Holland was nominated and appointed as the new FUNraising Officer.
- Rachel Flanagin maintained appointment as Treasurer.
- Gary Hammond and Tony Condron maintained Quartermaster appointments.

Separate E-Board meeting set for June 3, 2019 at 6p in Band Room to discuss and determine Bylaws update.

Director's Report

William Mufarreh

- Reported there are currently 101 MMB members; 8th grade participation is approximately 26-28 students bringing total participation to 103-106 students for the coming year.
- There will only be "show shirts" for purchase this year; front and back imagery designed by Alyssa Hammond.

- Band logo has been updated; all areas where logo is used will need to be updated. This includes
 equipment trailers, band merchandise, web pages, etc. Gary Hammond and Tony Condron will
 look into costs associated with trailer updates. Auto Pride used for current trailer wraps; \$740 was
 cost, per Mike Rinks.
- Motion made to forego June Booster meeting due to E-Board Bylaws discussion all were in favor.
 Motion carried.
- *Band* phone app will replace Facebook *Messenger* app for E-Board/Booster communication.
- Implement agenda to keep meetings focused going forward; all in favor.

New Business

Music Bandquet

- Presentations must end by 8p due to overlap in booking at Bavarian Inn.
 - o Dinner will be 6p to 7p
 - o Presentations will be 7p to 8p
 - o All other activities will commence as scheduled

Band Camp "After Bash"

• Inquiry was made regarding a Cedar Point trip following band camp. Due to issues with crossing State lines, suggestion was made to find another venue. Michigan's Adventure was suggested as it has 2 parks like Cedar Point and is within State lines. Rachel Flanagin suggested a cook-out in the park with fun activities planned. Kim Baker suggested renting out Kokomo's in Saginaw. Final vote favored Michigan's Adventure one week following band camp; Monday, August 12th is tentative date.

Next Meeting

July 16, 2019 | 6:00pm, CHS Band Room (Determined during E-Board meeting on 6/3/19)

Motion was made to adjourn at 8:00p and was passed unanimously.